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Response:

RF1 #4:

RFI1 #5:

Response:

RFI#7:

Response:

RFI #8:

Response:

RF1#9:

Response:

RFI #10:

Response:

RFI #11:

Sl

o

No.

Yes.

A hard copy via mail.

Please define OEO as noted in Question 7 on page 24 of the RFP.

Unable to answer.

Yes; not at this time.

With the considerable preparation effort required and tight timeframe for response
submissions, will the District truly be considering changes in vendors?

Yes.



Response:

Response:

RF1 #13:

Response:

RFI1 #14:

Response:

RFI #15:

RFI #16:

Response:

RFI #17:

Response:

RFI #18:

Response:

RF1#19:

Response:

RFI #20:

a. 346
b. 0
C. 155

How many are the newly reported, by claim type, for last fiscal year?

What is the current staffing model for the District?

Unable to answer.

Case load cap — 150; a dedicated adjuster or adjusters.
Can you provide three years of loss history, either via a loss run or SIP report of inventory?

Three years of loss run report is attached.

Five-year standard loss run report is attached.

How many data sources (systems) are anticipated for a data conversion upon a successful
award?

One — Risk Connect.

The District anticipates a successful bidder to submit data to Risk Connect on a
quarterly basis.

What will be the format of the oral interview and how much time is allotted for each
vendor?

The District has not decided on conducting presentations at this time.
We acknowledge there is a requirement to build a claims manual for the program. Can you

please clarify what you are looking for in more detail? For example, will this be a program
binder or a document listing our best practices?



Response: A claims manual of what the TPA or JPA is requesting from Fontana Unified School
District and how to get it to the TPA or JPA.

RFI #21:
Response:
RFI #22: The RFP asks for representation at hearings
against FUSD and/or its member districts.
outsource these appearances to a defense ff
Response: Yes.
RFI #23:
Response: No.
RFI #24:
Response: One hard copy and one electronic copy via USB if possible.
RFI #25:
Yes.
RF1 #26: Per page 5 of the RFP, please re-confirm we are to only email our RFP response to Shamica
Nance @ Shamica.Nance@fusd.net ?
Response: Proposals shall be hand delivered or mailed to:

Fontana Unified School District
Atin: Purchasing Department
9680 Citrus Avenue, Bldg. #30
Fontana, CA 92335



RFI1 #27: Please note, per the pic below, we are unable to locate this RFP within OPENGOV. Please

advise.
Response:
RFI #28:
Response:
RF1 #29:
Response: Please refer to the response to RFI #3.
ATTACHMENTS

Revised RFP documents
Three years of loss runs report
S-year standard loss run report

Shamica R. Nance, Sr. Director
Purchasing, Warehouse and Mail Services

PLEASE SIGN & RETURN FORM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL

Authorized Signature of Bidder Date

Print Name of Bidder Print Name of Company



